Minutes - South Central Zone Meeting September 21, 1991

Meeting was called to order at 8:08 AM. In attendance were: Gulf: Jeff Thibideaux\*, Cindy Ayers, Leslie Ronacher\*, Emmett Hines\*; Border: Don Mehl\*; North Texas: Colin Light, Craig Tribuzi\*, Bill Hall, Kim Shaw, Lynn Casey\*; South Texas: Michael Hitchcock, Bob Shaw\*, Marcia Marcantonio\*, Libby Neufeld\*; Oklahoma: Kathy Keffer-Sharpe\*; Chair: Kris Wingenroth\* \* Voting delegates.

Last year's minutes were approved with minor corrections.

The meet schedule was inadvertantly left out of the meeting package. Kris passed around her copy and corrections were made. The completed schedule will be mailed out after the Arkansas meets are scheduled.

It was explained that per Legal Counsel, voting rights at Zone meetings are given to any entitled delegate in the House of Delegates.

A discussion of Zone meet records was held. Long course records have not been updated yet because meet results were not sent to the Zone Chairman.

The Zone Officers address list was updated.

# Zone reports.

Gulf: Jeff Thibideaux. 9 meets were held. Registrations are slightly growing. Over 400 are registered.

North Texas: Craig Tribuzzi. The Catfish Crawl was cancelled. Next year they are planning a Grand Prix with a quarter mile cable swim in the spring and the 2 mile Catfish Crawl in September.

South Texas: Marcia Marcantonio. Newsletter is going from 3 times per year to 4. Meetings will be held 4 times a year also. Discussion was held about timing of newsletters and meetings. They have about 330 registered swimmers.

Border: Don Mehl. 68 swimmers are registered, slow growth. All swimmers belong to one Club - Rio Grande Club. The city of El Paso gives the pool rent free. The Club charges \$5. entry fee for meets. The money goes back to the city. The Aquatic Center that was being built was discontinued. there are no plans to finish the building. For this reason Border withdrew their Zone Championship bid. The facility available at UTEP is a 33 1/3 meter pool.

Oklahoma: Kathy Keffer-Sharpe. Memberships are down, 200 are registered. Some meets are losing money. The cost of Convention is a problem for the LMSC this year because to two conventions falling in one budget year.

### Zone Meet reports.

The only report Kris received concerning the short course meet was a financial report. The meet made about \$1200. Various administrative problems from the meet were reported. Kim Shaw reported that she had trouble getting a copy of the results so they could be included in the Top Ten times. The role of the meet deposit was discussed. The deposit for the short course meet has been refunded. It was suggested that a check list for the return of the deposit be drawn up like it is done for Nationals.

Libby Neufeld reported that she was unaware of the deposit requirement and that no deposit was paid by the University of Texas for the Long Course Meet.

A list of each LMSC's Sanction Chairmen was made since each LMSC designates them differently.

There was confusion about the High Point awards at Zones. Few knew it was in the bid requirements.

Kris reported that Kirsten Wiess lost money on the Long Course meet at UT. She had 150 people and needed 200 to break even due to the high pool rental costs.

# Zone Championship Bids.

The Woodlands was awarded the bid for the Short Course Zone Championship.

We had no bids for the Long Course Championship.

Kathy Keffer-Sharpe moved that we not have a Long Course Zone Meet. Motion failed.

Bob Shaw moved to have the Dad's Club meet designated as the Zone Meet. Motion failed.

Jeff Thibideaux moved that bids be re-opened until the end of October. If no appropriate bid is received, there will be no Long Course Zone Meet. Motion passed.

#### Zone Chair Election.

Kris Wingenroth and Craig Tribuzzi were nominated. Kris was re-elected.

## Zone Top Ten.

Everyone wished to continue to compile a list of Zone Top Ten times. Libby Neufeld volunteered to compile the times. The difficulty in identifying out-of-zone swimmers from the meet results was discussed. Lynn Casey moved to table the discussion until next year. Motion passed.

## Zone Bid Alignments.

Jeff Thibodeaux suggested to re-align the Zone bidding procedure to combine weaker and stronger LMSCs. The motion was made to combine Oklahoma and North Texas, Gulf and Arkansas, and South Texas, Border, and West Texas. Motion passed.

The 1993 bids will go to: Oklahoma/North Texas for Short Course and South Texas/Border/West Texas for Long Course.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 AM.

# SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE ATTENDANCE SIGN-IN

	NAME	LMSC	ADDRESS	CITY	BTATE	ZIP	VOTING
1	Jeff Mileden	GULF	1407 Stelow Seed	Houszin	7>	77043	Yes
2	MICHAEL HITCHESCK	SO. JERDAN	1511 FARD DA. AZ	AUSTIN	7.8	78741	No
3	Bob Shaw	5. (LBX.)	8930 Tiplagel	San ANTONID	17.	18750	405
4	Marcia Marcantonio	So. Tex	8430 Fathom Circle # 702	Austin	Tx	78750	405
5	CLUDY AYERS	Gulf	3Greenblade Lane	Woodlands	TX	77380	No
6	LYNN CASEY	N. TX	1403 WOODEREEK	RICHARDSON	TX	75082	YES
7,	Kim Shaw	NOTE	402 Santa Fe Trail #35		TX	75063	No
8		Gulf	7622 Alcomita	Houston	Tx	77083	ves
9	BILL HALL	N.Tx	1310 CHIPPEWA	RICHARDSON	Ĩχ	75080	No
10	Kathy Ketter Sharpe	OKMS	3002 N.W. 14+15	OKC.	OK	73107	Ye.5
11	LIBBY NEUFELD	SO.TEX	9314 POINTS EDGE	SAN ANTONIO	TX	78250	YES
12	Cray Terbizi	<b>ルフェ</b>	2302 Schorch D.	Gockend	Tx	75044	40
13	John Tight	Notex	1920 Webster	Plane	TX	75675	No
14	EMMETT HINES	GULF	4361 GRADUATE CIR	HOUSTON	TX	77004	YES
15	DON MEHL	BORDEL	600 WILLOW GLEN DR.	EL PASO	TX	799 22	YE5
16			·				
18	Jerry Vorheis		4208 NCOUNTY Rd = 1130	Midland .	TX	79705	•
19	Claricia/Mre		900 W. Kowes		1 (	79701	
20	tracy/Allen/	<u> </u>	3704 Cresturdad	1 (	r,	7-9-207	
22	Gentaldicte !		301719mg/	Tubbock)	TY	GIVE	
23	Doya Ka-ort		12 For Hard Trait	Little Rock	AR	72207	
24	Bruce Gartett/		18t. 1 Box 1459	Dover	AR	12837	5
2.5	Bud Jadison/		16411-Park Ave 1	FY, Sunta	AR	72903/	///
26	Rannot+/Ph/11.ps	- 4	210-5/88-	" ()	/	- "/	/_/
27	Charles Litizia		6515 Kenwood Rd	Little Rock	AR	13207 4	
28	Pat Whitekor		-3.001 Oaktro Aux 1 W-3	Norman	ar .	78072	
- 0	Ashley Nonce		714 Chevenine	Stillwater	Ot.	74075	
1	Pick Decr		4307 E. 79th Place	Toka.	05	74136	ł
Į.				•			ł